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Dr. Stewart S. Calrns
Chairman, Departeent of Mathematics
University of Illinois
Urbana, Illinois

Dear Stevart:
T™is is in reply to your letters of 25 March and 7 April.

Concerning any restrictioms om new {ivil Service appointments
under nev hiring policies I e¢sn state that we are gtill in a poei-
tion %o hire stiudents with mathematical training. However, we are
somewhat curtalled by new regulations snd 1 am reatricting hiring
to very speclsl classes of peacple. 1 am primarily intsreated at
the present time in people with a PhD degree who have a good baeck-
groond in analysis., For such people I have in mind vork on mathe-
xatien of commmication theory Thus I would consider Doobls
student Flannig~n a prime prospect, and I have already written %o
him asking him if he would like to apply for a jJob. Iancidentally
1 haven't heard from hlm yet,

I eshall be avallable on Honday, April 20, vhen you are in
Washington and am notifying Howle that you will be here. We are
both looking forward te seeing you.

I have no objections to your mentioning me in requesting
permission for Donald to termimate hig work in school on June 26
as plammed. I hope it »1ll do some good bdut I have my doubts.

The scuttlebutt that you heard that Curtis has resigned is
corract. Howsver, it is not obvicus that {t was in protest over
tho Astin case. Curtis has not eald it wes and 4t is falirly well
known that he wap planning te resign to get into scadexde work at
about ths tize he requested end received a year's leave of absence
in order to work at Harvard, Howie, ¥ina sud I feel that hisg ac-
tion will not affect the conduct of SCAMP this summer. Eowever,
if anything develops I mhall bBe certain to let you kmow.

I wonder 1f you could d2 me a favor, ¥He are very anxious to
see Flannigan'e thesis whether ks eveatually comes to work here or
not. If it 1¢ at 21l poesidle we would appreciate a copy of his
thegls oven if it i8 only on a loan basis.

Sincerely yours,

R. A, IRIBLER
Chiet
Nathematicsl Ragearch Pivieion
Office of Resoarch snd Development
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